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Notice====9 #r@Ei: Notice/Announcement
All staff of Art Department is required to be presented at the sports
meeting to be held on Saturday, October 15th. The opening ceremony
starts at 8:00 a.m. and everybody should arrive ten minutes earlier in our
uniforms.

RABERIBSENIZTR < ---Office of Art Department
% B8 HEE < --- October 12th, 2013
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Poster ===-p FrfEl: Poster
English Speaking Contest ====p 57557
All Are Warmly Welcome
Under the auspices of the Student Union of our college, an English

speaking contest will be held in the multifunctional hall on May 25th,
2009 at 6:30 p.m.

%778/ <---The Student Union
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A Watch Lost----p i5fl: S5+
In the gymnasium, June 6, a watch, black in color and
with a brown leather band lost, finder please returns it to
the owner, Zhao Ming. Roqm 5377, Dormitory 3.
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Memorandum (B&x) (Q8BTL)

To: (IBU&EAN)
From: (R¥EAN)

Date: (HEHR)
Subject: (F/)

Body (JE3D)
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EBEICR (Telephone Message) FRIFA. JEWIBICRBEIANIEER,

RXKBSEALRR. BIGICRE—MRSINU R :

From: (SREA)
To: ([@EEA)

Date: (SREEBEHR)
Time: (CGREBN|E)

Message:

Telephone Message

Signed: (I2%A)
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Thank you for your attention.



